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The Ely Homestead is located in a rural agricultural setting two miles northeast of 
Lafayette. It sits on the highest rise in an area of gently rolling hills, and 
commands an impressive view to the northwest across the Wabash River Valley. It 
sets approximately 125 yards back from the road with a double entry drive and is 
shaded by several large maple trees. Behind the house is a two-acres, man-made farm 
pond. The modern farm buildings associated with the property are located nearby, but 
not so close as to detract from the classic beauty of the home's structure.

Built in 1847 the home exhibits the clean, beautifully balanced lines of the Federal 
style of architecture. It is built of softly textured brick burned on the site. The 
interior walls are of the original plaster except for the ceilings which have been 
replaced with new sheetrock. Chair-rails, window casings and wood trim are mostly 
original. The small amount which has been replaced matches well. All floors are 
the original random width oak wood and are in excellent conditon.

Fireplaces, with original mantles, function well in the four front rooms, 
dampers have been installed behind And above the firebrick.

Modern

After suffering several years of neglect, the home was purchased in 1971 by the present 
owners (great-granddaughter and husband of the original builder) and restored during 
1972. The brick was gently cleaned and re-pointed (so called "Irish-weather-tuck"). 
Paint was removed from the bricks by hand with the assistance of an electric rotary 
sander. The front entrance had to be replaced, and after much searching, one of the 
same style and approximate age was found, retaining the small pane paneled casing. 
The dental trim at the top matches the gutter fascia or eve plate design. Cedar sawed 
shingles were procured for reroofing. Small pane (plastic inserts) give the windows 
their original appearance. The stairway in the entrance hall had been extremely steep 
and was rebuilt with a gentler incline and a square turn landing. Treads, rises and 
the cherry hand rail were carefully stripped, refinished and reused in the "new" 
stairs.

A single story wing which had extended at right angles from the rear of the home had 
been removed by previous owners. Using old photographs and remaining architectural 
clues, this wing was rebuilt, taking care to recreate the original proportions. This 
presented the opportunity to add modern kitchen and bath facilities to the total layout, 
A small brick patio on the west was added but is screended from view by attractive 
landscaping. A wooden deck porch to the rear, overlooking the pond is also screened 
from view by the main bulk of the house.

All rooms in the home have been attractively furnished with both modern and antique 
pieces, several of which are Ely family pieces original to the home.
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The~ETy~Homestea'd is an excellent example 'of Federal style -architecture >as practiceo! 
in Indiaria'during 'the first:"half 'of /the.nineteenth century./Care has been taken to 
preserve or restore the simple lines ofithe original structure, . ';.

The Ely Hdimestead is siojnificarit; in'local history as the home of Henry Ely, one of the 
first settlers in Tippecanoe County. Born in Pennsylvania~in 1779, Ely ran away, from 
home, made.his way through Ohio, and settled in Indiana in 1825, one year before the 
creation of Tippecanoe County. Having purchased the land from the original "letters 
patent" holder, he built a log cabin and set about clearing the heavily wooded land. 
His marriage license (1826) is the third one recorded in Tippecanoe County. In 1847, 
after 21 years of marriage and the birth of eleven children, the Elys built this 
"modern" (for the day) home. Ely was a successful farmer who was respected throughout 
Fairfield Township for his honesty and good character. The home that he constructed 
reflected his high economic status in a rich agricultural area.

Except for fifteen years (1956-1971), the house has been and is now owned by descendants 
of the builders. It will continue to be an example of a Federal structure in a rural 
setting.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
A five (5) acre rectangular tract located in the West half (1/2) of the Southwest quarter 
(1/4) of Section Twelve (12), Township Twnety-three (23) North, Range,Four (4) West, 
described as follows: beginning twenty-five (25) rods West of the Southeast corner of 
said West half of the Southwest quarter, and running thence West on the South line thereof 
twenty-five (25) rods; thence North and parallel to the East line thereof thirty-two (32); 
rods; thence East and parallel to the South line thereof.twenty-five?(25) rods; thence 
South on the East line thereof thirty-two (32) rods to the place of beginning, containing
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John M. Harris, Director
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Tippecanoe County Historical Association
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

909 South Street
CITY OR TOWN STATE

Lafavette. Indiana
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER CERTIFICATION

THE EVALUATED SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN THE STATE IS: 

NATIONAL__ STATE___ LOCAL _X__

As the designated State Histpriq Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665). I 
hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated according to the 

procedures set forth by the National-Park Service. .

DATE March 31, 1976vation OfficerIndiana State Historic Pre

GPO 892-453
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Verbal Boundary Description continued

five (5) acres, in Fairfield Township, Tippecanoe County, Indiana,


